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Melissa Jacobsen

To: Katie Koester
Subject: RE: Monday meeting...

 
From: tonyneal@popsiefishco.com <tonyneal@popsiefishco.com>  
Sent: Sunday, January 26, 2020 3:34 PM 
To: Ken Castner <kencastner@ci.homer.ak.us>; Katie Koester <kkoester@ci.homer.ak.us> 
Subject: Monday meeting... 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Ken, Hi Katie, heads up:  I plan to speak at audience time at the Committee of Whole meeting Monday. 
Make my request public. If you wish to copy this to Council , in the info packet laydown, fine with me, I 
prefer that. I want one of you to simply write the Borough and reconfirm that City did not approve the 
vacation of that drainage easement and that it cannot be vacated by the Borough by ignoring the City and 
for the Borough to abandon their attempts to dismiss and ignore the City. 
 
It should be just unacceptable to Council and City to let the Borough Assembly have the final word on what 
the City of Homer decided. 
 
But a wrinkle is that despite the Council vote not to approve, the City of Homer, through Public 
Works,  joined the appeal  in support of the easement vacation, thus clearly validating the Borough’s move 
to dismiss Council’s decision as not important. 
 
So, who’s running City of Homer? Council and Manager? Or, Public Works? 
 
A further wrinkle is that Borough initially approved the vacation on the strength of “recommendation of 
HAPC”. If this goes to appeal, we will prove that HAPC approved the vacation on the basis of a meeting that 
did not include the legally required public hearing and public notice and did include ex‐parte  information 
from Public Works that we will prove is 100% false, a slander of title,  a cover up for the fact that alteration 
of a public right‐of‐way was conducted without the legally required permit, and not for public benefit but 
for individual profit. 
 
Your letter will cancel the Appeal and the need to air all that , saving us and the City a lot of expense. 
Thanks, 
Tony Neal 
907‐299‐2351 
www.PopsieFishCo.com 
 
Check out our Popsie Fish Company Movie! 
 
The Popsie Fish Company: from the Fisher to the Fork 
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From: Mary Griswold
To: Melissa Jacobsen
Subject: Memo 20-015 Adopting Council Initiated 2020 Priorities
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 6:51:30 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

(Please include in the CC supplemental packet)
 
From: Mary Griswold
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 6:47 PM
To: carolinevenuti@ci.homer.ak.us ; donnaaderhold@ci.homer.ak.us ; heathsmith@ci.homer.ak.us ;
JoeyEvensen@ci.homer.ak.us ; mayor@ci.homer.ak.us ; rachellord@ci.homer.ak.us ; StormHansen-
Cavasos@ci.homer.ak.us
Subject: Memo 20-015 Adopting Council Initiated 2020 Priorities
 

That is an ambitions collection of projects you are taking on this year.  I will follow many of
them with great interest, but Clarifying the Election Code championed by Smith and Aderhold
has particular immediate interest for me.  I thought the recent election contest was an
excellent process and I was very impressed with the investigation report. However, I was
puzzled and disappointed when I read the 10.28.2019 Special Meeting agenda and sat in
agitated suspense waiting to hear how the discussion would unfold.
 
NEW BUSINESS
a. Consideration of Investigative Report and Determination of Validity of the October 1, 2019
Election Contest submitted by Tom Stroozas contesting the Residency of Storm Hansen-
Cavasos.
 
Then, ADERHOLD/VENUTI MOVED TO SUSTAIN THE COUNCIL’S CERTIFICATION OF MS.
HANSEN-CAVASOS’ ELECTION.  After discussion, the motion passed 4-1.
 
I expected to see an action item on the agenda to overturn the 10.14.2019 certification of
Hansen-Cavasos’s election.
 
(Resolution 19-074, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Certifying the Results of
the City of Homer Regular Election held October 1, 2019 to Elect Two Councilmembers and
Decide one Proposition), approved 6-0.
 
If the council had been split 3-2 either way on their willingness to seat Hansen-Cavasos after
the election contest, neither a motion to sustain nor to defeat Hansen-Cavasos’s election
would have passed.  This is not reasonable and is why I contend that since the council
previously certified the election including Hansen-Cavasos, the motion should have been to
overturn her eligibility, which in this case would have been defeated 1-4.  If the council had
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previously only certified Evensen pending the investigation of Hansen-Cavasos’s eligibility,
then the motion at the special meeting would have been to certify her election.
 
We are fortunate the council passed the affirmation of its previous decision, but it would have
been messy if it had not.    I hope you agree that this voting process is important to clarify.  I
also look forward to other considerations you develop to clarify the Election Code.
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Memorandum 20-017 
TO:    MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

THROUGH:   CITY MANAGER KATIE KOESTER  

FROM:   BRYAN HAWKINS HARBORMASTER 

DATE:    JANUARY 18, 2020 

SUBJECT:   DEEP WATER DOCK FENDER REPAIR 

 

On November 19-2019 a vessel collided with our Deep Water Dock and damaged one of the dock 
fender units. The vessel owner was contacted as well as his insurance company. A claim was filed 
and a local marine surveyor was engaged by the insurance company to oversee the claim. The city 
issued a task order to R&M Consulting one of our term contract engineering firms to represent the 
cities interests and oversee the repair project. A survey of the damage will be completed this week 
and from that a plan will be formed based on the extent of the damage and how the repairs will be 
done. At this time it is difficult to come up with a cost estimate as we do not know the full extent of 
the damage but I estimate it will be less than $100.000 but more than $25,000.  

Ordinance 20-07 authorizes the city to pay contractors for the repair labor and materials. The city 
will be fully reimbursed by the vessel owner’s insurance company.   
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Memorandum 
TO:  Mayor Castner and Homer City Council 

FROM:  Councilmember Aderhold 

DATE:  January 27, 2020 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendments to Resolution 20-012 

 
Amendment 1: 
Replace lines 50-52 with the following text: WHEREAS, Altman & Rogers Co. found, and management 
concurred, that when the Water and Sewer Utility Fund was converted from an Enterprise Fund to a Special 
Revenue Fund in 2010, the beginning balances for the Utility Operations and HAWSP funds were incorrectly 
reported and recommended a transfer of $3.1 million from Utility Operations into HAWSP to properly reflect 
balance, which was accomplished by Ordinance 19-58; and 
 
Amendment 2: 
Replace line 78 with the following bullet text: The current method for establishing HAWSP SADs is first come 
first served, tracked by the Clerk’s office. Is this the most appropriate method or should a different method 
be employed? 
 
Typos (revisor corrections): 
1. Once the SAD acronym is defined, it should be consistently used throughout the resolution. I found it 
spelled out on lines 28, 30/31, 37, and 40. 
2. Line 47: the company name should be Altman & Rogers Company. 
3. Line 54: HAWSP on this line has an extra “S”. 
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